Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 12:51 PM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tentative: Legal Update - 3

That'’s fine, sir. Just give me some dates and time frames and I'll make something happen.

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921
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From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Wickman, Erik

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tentative: Legal Update - 3

When: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: ZOOM

I’m travelling again next week Erik but | have this one on my calendar. | may have to set up a separate call with
Sarah if that would be acceptable. Thanks, Brian



Wickman, Erik

From: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:10 AM

To: Wickman, Erik

Subject: RE: Work Session

Erik,

My apology but | was on an airplane during the work session. | did make most of my legal update call
yesterday. Thanks, Brian

Brian Cebull

Region 5 Commissioner

Montana Fish and Wildlife Commission

P.0. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701

Ph: (406) 438-2551 | commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine | Montana WILD

THE OUTSIDE IS IN US ALL.

[facebook.com] [instagram.com] [twitter.com] [youtube.com] [pinterest.com]

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 5:07 PM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org; KC Walsh <commissionerregion4d@mtfwp.org>
Subject: Work Session

We are live at the work session on Zoom. Chair Robinson asked me to contact you to see if you were able to log on for
the session.

Tried to call but couldn’t reach either of you on the cell.

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager | Assistant to the Director
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 7:59 AM
To: Wickman, Erik

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update - 1

| may be travelling again in Texas or ND next week but please send me a calendar invite and I’lLjoin if ’'m
available. Thanks, Brian

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

[facebook.com] [instagram.com] [twitter.com] ‘ [youtube.com] [pinterest.com]

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 7:42 AM

To: commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update - 1
Good morning, sir!

| can get you into the last one on May 16" @ 11am.
Let me know if that works for you.

Safe travels!

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks
Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921
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From: FWP Commissioner Region 5 <commissionerregion5@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:08 PM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update - 1

Erik,

| ended up in Texas this week and didn’t have this on my calendar. Sorry about that.
Let me know if there’s another time | can join. | should be back on Friday.

Thanks,

Brian

Sent from my iPad

On May 7, 2024, at 10:44, Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

(Re-sending the Zoom link for today’s meeting so it’s easily accessible in your email)

Commissioners Legal Update — 1°* Meeting

ZOOM LINK:
Erik Wickman is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Commissioner's Legal Update
Time: May 7, 2024 10:30 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/83409317009?pwd=RFFGcUhVVnZMdkFZV3VJVVFKbjcxdz09 [mt-

gOov.zoom.us

Meeting ID: 834 0931 7009
Password: 733401

Dial by Telephone



+1 646 558 8656

Meeting ID: 834 0931 7009

Password: 733401

Find your local number: https://mt-gov.zoom.us/u/kezjgBIMfG [mt-gov.zoom.us]

Join by SIP
83409317009 @zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323 (Polycom)
162.255.37.11##83409317009
<mime-attachment.ics>



Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 5:14 PM

To: FWP COMMISSIONERS

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update Meetings

As of tonight, the May 13 legal update now is full (Brooke, Tabor, and Burrows attending).
May 7" has one more slot (currently Cebull and Robinson) and May 16" is still wide open for takers.

Another reminder.......the work session via Zoom involving Fishing Regulations on the Missouri River between Toston
and Canyon Ferry Reservoir is still scheduled for 5-7pm on May 16,

Respectfully,

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921
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From: FWP Commissioner Region 2 <commissionerregion2 @mtfwp.org>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 5:09 PM

To: commissionerregionl@mtfwp.org

Cc: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>; FWP COMMISSIONERS <FWP_COMMISSIONERS@mt.gov>; Clerget, Sarah
<sclerget@mt.gov>; Rechkoff, Kevin <Kevin.Rechkoff@mt.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update Meetings

May 13th works for me.
Jeff

Jeff Burrows

Region 2 Commissioner

Montana Fish and Wildlife Commission
P.0. Box 200701

Helena, MT 59620-0701




Ph: (406) 438-1148

commissionerregion2@mtfwp.org

On Apr 25, 2024, at 11:23 AM, FWP Commissioner Region 1 <commissionerregionl@mtfwp.org> wrote:

Erik

Of those choices | can only do May 13
Pat Tabor

Vice Chairman

FWP Commission

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024, 5:16 AM Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning, commissioners,

| have scheduled 3 one-hour Legal Update Meetings for the month of May, in preparation for the June
20 Commission Meeting.

These are the dates available:

Tuesday, May 7 10:30 am

Monday, May 13 9:30 am

Thursday, May 16  11:00 am

These will be via Zoom, and those links will be added to the invites once | have the meeting slots filled.

Please advise if you are available for any and/or all of these dates and | will get you into the meeting of
your choice.

Festival seating on these...first come, first served.



Respectfully,

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine
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